Legal Directory

Follow this and additional works at: https://www.repository.law.indiana.edu/ilj

Part of the Legal Profession Commons

Recommended Citation
Available at: https://www.repository.law.indiana.edu/ilj/vol5/iss4/15

This Special Feature is brought to you for free and open access by the Law School Journals at Digital Repository @ Maurer Law. It has been accepted for inclusion in Indiana Law Journal by an authorized editor of Digital Repository @ Maurer Law. For more information, please contact rvaughan@indiana.edu.
 LEGAL DIRECTORY 

James W. Baldwin and Irvin R. McClellan, both of Scott county, have formed a partnership for the general practice of the law at New Albany, Indiana, with offices in the Liberty Bank building.

L. D. Boyd and John Hamling, Jr., have formed a partnership under the firm name of Boyd & Hamling, with offices on Main street, Delphi, Indiana.

Guy W. Dausman, of Goshen, Indiana, for three years deputy prosecuting attorney, has resigned, because of the press of other business. He will continue his general practice of the law.

George G. Feldman, formerly in the Platt building, South Bend, Indiana, announces that after December 29, 1929, his law offices will be in the Building & Loan Tower, Suite 1010.

Announcement has been made of the formation of a law partnership between Judge William J. Henley and Albert C. Stevens, Rushville, Indiana attorneys. Their offices will be at 251½ North Main street, in the old offices of the Smith-Cambern firm.

Ernest L. Myers and Charles F. Reed, Muncie, Indiana attorneys, have formed a partnership and will have offices in the West-Reserve Building.

Walter R. Myers has changed the location of his office from the Bansbach building on South Harrison street to Rooms 11 and 12 in the K. of P. Building, Shelbyville, Indiana.

Russell B. Titsworth and Harold J. Titsworth have formed a partnership for the general practice of law under the firm name of Titsworth & Titsworth, with offices in the Miller Law Building, Rushville, Indiana.

Glen Steckley and Donald Rogers, of Bloomington, have formed a partnership for the practice of the law at Bloomington, Indiana, with offices in the Rogers Building, under the firm name of Rogers & Steckley.